
Alessandro Ramazzotti <alessandro@accountabilityproject.org>

RE: Information Request from EBRD.com, R6984
1 message

Access Info <AccessInfo@ebrd.com> Fri, Dec 8, 2023 at 4:32 PM
To: "alessandro@accountabilityproject.org" <alessandro@accountabilityproject.org>

Dear Alessandro,

Treated wastewater will be reused each year for watering green spaces and green belts in the region. It will not be reused for green hydrogen production.

Kind regards,

Access to Information Team

Office of the Secretary-General

European Bank for Reconstruction & Development

5 Bank Street, London, E14 4BG

We invest in changing lives 

www.ebrd.com  | Facebook | Twitter | Youtube | Instagram

From: alessandro@accountabilityproject.org <alessandro@accountabilityproject.org>
Sent: 28 November 2023 12:55
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To: Access Info <AccessInfo@ebrd.com>
Subject: Information Request from EBRD.com, R6984

Information Request Reference: R6984

First name: Alessandro
Last name: Ramazzotti
Email address: alessandro@accountabilityproject.org
Country: Italy
Professional affiliation: NGO
Area of interest: Disclosure and Transparency
Enquiry: Dear EBRD Stakeholder Engagement Team,
In light of the new report report by Transnational Institute, Green Hydrogen in Morocco: Just transition or Greenwashing Neocolonialism? The case of
Guelmim-Oued Noun, I would like to request any available information regarding the use of treated wastewater in the Guelmim-Oued Noun region, as part
of the project supported by the EBRD. More specifically, is the water released by the wastewater treatment plants that the EBRD is financing going to be
used for "green" hydrogen production?
Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

______________________________________________________________

This message may contain privileged information. If you have received this message by mistake, please keep it confidential and return it to the sender.

Although we have taken steps to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, the EBRD accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and would advise you to

carry out your own virus checks.

The contents of this e-mail do not necessarily represent the views of the EBRD.
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